From: "JCC (JMD)" [({(JX&)]
To: "Anderson, Brian W. (JMD)" . "Barnes, James J. (ODAG)"

. "Hartenstine, Daniel O. (JMD)"
, "Hartle, Christopher (JMD)"

, "Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)"

, "Johnson, Nathaniel A. (JMD)"

, "McCloskey, Sharon A. (JMD)"

Subject: FW: NCR Daily Brief 20220811
Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2022 12:06:24 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: NCR Daily Brief 20220811.pdf
Inline-Images: image002.png

From: FEMA-NCR-Watch <FEMA-NCR-Watch@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 8:00 AM

Cc: Abdrabbo, Sharif <sharif.abdrabbo@fema.dhs.gov>; Adamcik, Carol Ann <CaroIAnn.Adamcik@fema.dhs.gov>;W

Alexandria EOC Staff[(SJX (&) ; Allen, John M

<John.Allen5@fema.dhs.gov>; Alvarez, Juan (HHS/ONC) (CTR) {{sJX(5)]

Aniket Telang
; Anthony Sgroi (X))

Architect of the Capitol Ops

; Anthony Bennett

; Appel, Alex (External) (X&) ;
; Arlington OEM Watch Desk [(SJK(E)

; Arnone, Charles <charles.arnone@fema.dhs.gov>; Aucott, John

; Aziz, Hesham (External) (X&) H(b)(6) per DOD

Belzer, James <James.Belzer@fema.dhs.gov>; Krakauer, Benjamin <benjamin.krakauer@fema.dhs.gov>; Berry, Marie S

(b) (6) ; Beyerlein, Ron (External) (X&) ; Blanchette, Glenn
(b) (6) ; Blackburn, Lori <Lori.Blackburn@fema.dhs.gov>; Brauer, John
6), (b per USM

<john.brauer@fema.dhs.gov>; {{I(S) NI gBIO]D) ’

Bruce Spainhour <bruce.spainhour@gsa.gov>; Bucksell, Ingrid [(sJX(5)]
; Burchette, Joe <Joe.Burchette@fema.dhs.gov>; Burdette, Upton
<Upton.Burdette@fema.dhs.gov>; {{e)I(S)ROXPE VST =H KON =141 F-1| WaVe e[ (<11

(b) (6) ; Carden, Paul[{$] ; Carlyle, Robert
<Robert.Carlyle@fema.dhs.gov>; (SIS FI=@BI0]b] CBIRF USMC

(b)(6) per DOD [DUTY-OFFICER GMB[GINE)

CBRN <CBRN@fema.dhs.gov>; Chandler, Anna{{sJX({&)) Benard, Charles (CTR)

(b) (6) ; Childs, Victoria <Victoria.Childs@fema.dhs.gov>; Chiles Jr, Douglas [{JX(S)} -
(b)(6) per DOD Christina Lamb [{(sJX(8)]

Burnette, Christopher <christopher.burnette@fema.dhs.gov>; Hammond, Christopher
<Christopher.Hammond2@fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher <christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; QIQLCIEE
(b)(6) per DOD Robinson,

ONeil, Cameron




Christopher <christopher.robinson@fema.dhs.gov>; Jones, Christopher T (NCRC) <Christopher.T.Jones@fema.dhs.gov>;
CISA Central <central@cisa.dhs.gov>; Claggett, Brad <Brad.Claggett@fema.dhs.gov>; Claus, Robert

; Davis, Ramon (VNG
B(b)(6) per DOD

; (b)(6) per DOD|

Fassak, Laura [(QX@) ; FEMA-
HQGuardShiftSupervisors <FEMA-HQGuardShiftSupervisors@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-ISB <fema-isb@fema.dhs.gov>;
FEMA-NWC <FEMA-NWC@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA OPERATIONS CENTER <FEMA-OPERATIONS-CENTER@fema.dhs.gov>;
FEMA-Physical Security <FEMA-PhysicalSecurity@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-R03-RRCC-WATCH <FEMA-R03-RRCC-
WATCH@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NWC-TMT <FEMA-NWC-TMT@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-LRC-Chief <FEMA-LRC-
Chief@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NCP-CRC-WATCH <fema-ncp-crc-watch@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NCR-Watch <FEMA-NCR-
Watch@fema.dhs.gov>; FEMA-NRCC-ip <FEMA-NRCC-ip@fema.dhs.gov>; FERC Security Group (K@)
(b)(6) per ATF Fitzpatrick, Jason <Jason.Fitzpatrick@fema.dhs.gov>; Fleischer, Richard
; Fogarty, Nancy (K@) ; Foye, Christopher
<christopher.foye@fema.dhs.gov>; Frederick County EOC (X)) H(b)(6) per DOD

(b)(6) per DOD Fritts, Christopher
Fuller, Holly <holly.fuller@fema.dhs.gov>; Gadsden, Tamar
<tamar.gadsden@fema.dhs.gov>; GAO Security Emergency Managementq (6) Adams, Garrett
<Garrett.Adams@fema.dhs.gov>; Crosby, Gaven <gaven.crosby@fema.dhs.gov>; Gentry, Eric ()N (@)
Snyder, Matthew <matthew.snyder@fema.dhs.gov>; Esa, Gibran <gibran.esa@fema.dhs.gov>; Glen
Goldblatt, Andrew G <Andrew.Goldblatt@fema.dhs.gov>;
; Guio, David (K@) ; GWU OEM
Harmon, Keith <keith.harmon@fema.dhs.gov>; Hart, Rosemary

i(b)(6) per DOD

LT o) () ; Hauser, Eric{ D]
IO NglzSRS]0l®: Hennig, Mike
Hicks, Demarco (&)
; Hisek, Kathryn <Kathryn.hisek@fema.dhs.gov>; Hittle, Garrett

<garrett.hittle@fema.dhs.gov>; HOC[(§X ) Hollingsworth, Deidra
; heoc (hud.gov) <heoc@hud.gov>; Huggins, Briana (X&)
Hunsberger, Barbara <barbara.hunsberger@fema.dhs.gov>; (I REIgbI0lN,

feel(b) (6) ; IMF SOC{{(9)X(®) ; Jacob Howard [(§K@)]




Rodriguez-Noble, Jacob <jacob.rodrigueznoble@fema.dhs.gov>; SINGLETON, JACQUES

; Jade Jackson [(K(O)] fi(b)(6) per DOD
James Jobes[()K(®)] i(b)(6) per DOD

Jason. J. Kim@hud. gov (Jason.J. Klm@hud gov)

; Canaday, John[(X@) . B John Scherer (X))

Johnson, Craig C <Craig.Johnson3@fema.dhs.gov>; Joint All Hazards Operations Center
; Jonathan Starling [((QX@) ; Jones, Berl

<Berl.Jones@fema.dhs.gov>; Jones, Douglas [(S)K(&)]
(b) (6) ; Nelms, Jordan <jordan.nelms@fema.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez, Jose |

; Taraba, Joseph (YN
l(b)(6) JP Koushel VA Email Address

; JCC (JMD)

Gottfried, Jordan

f(b)(6) Kevin Johnson Loudoun Email Address
; Hurley, Kim [()K(&)] Kraus, Martin (X))
Kristin Nickerson [()N(3)] ; Pooler, Kristina
<Kristina.Pooler@fema.dhs.gov>; Kundrock, Christopher <christopher.kundrock@fema.dhs.gov>;

Kyle Yoder [()N(@)] ; Lajuan Sullivan
Laura Lawless (Cunningham) (K@)

| Lauren Eagan[(9NG)) Benning, Lenny (cfpb.gov)

RIS eNe (0) (6) Leslie Helton DC Email Address Lewis, Leviticus
<Leviticus.Lewis@fema.dhs.gov>; Libby Dohm [(Q)K(S)] ; Fravel, Linden (Pete)
<linden.fravel@fema.dhs.gov>; Jackson, Liz <Liz.Jackson@fema.dhs.gov>; Logan, Christopher

<Christopher.Logan@fema.dhs.gov>; Lorence, Larry {(QKE) ; Loudoun County PIO

(b) (6) ; Fritz, Louis <Louis.Fritz@fema.dhs.gov>; Luddeke, Charlie

<Charles.Luddeke@fema.dhs.gov>; Luis Suarez (K@) H(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per DOT

Madaris, Beth ({)N(S))] ; Clogher, Madison <madison.clogher@fema.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6) per DOD Maney, Christopher (K@) ; Ngwira,
Maona <maona.ngwira@fema.dhs.gov>; Marcellus Walker [(YKE)) j(0)(6) per DOD
; Mark Harmon [((QX®) ; Marshall, Alex [(9)N(®))

(b)(6) per DOD
Operations (K@)

Massimiliano Poma () K(3)]
Matt Gross [(JK(S)] f(b)(6) per DOD|
(b)(6) per DOD Trainor, Matthew
<Matthew.Trainor@fema.dhs.gov>; Verardo, Matthew [(SJN(&)]
(b)(6) Matthew Wombacher (DHS-CISA) (b)(6) per DOD

McClure, Laura (HUD) <Laura.L.McClure@hud.gov>; (IO MGG RO N L aF=]
(b)(6) per DOD McFall, Stewart <Stewart.Mcfall@fema.dhs.gov>; McLean, Michael
(b) (6) ; Olivia McLean [(N®) ; McMahan, Alexander (HSEMA-
Contractor ()N} MD Joint Operations Center (X)) Melinda Salata
(b) (6) Boney, Michael <michael.boney@fema.dhs.gov>; Ferrell, Michael
<michael.ferrell@fema.dhs.gov>; (I NI BIC]D) Michael Landefeld
(b) (6) ; Michael Sharon (X)) ; Reeves, Michelle
<michelle.reeves@fema.dhs.gov>; Mike Manetti (X))
<Mike.McCoy@cbfo.doe.gov>; Mike Zeets (KB

; MATOC

McCoy, Mike
; Moreland, William

(b) (6) H(b)(6) per DOD Murphy-Knox, Jeannie
<Jeannie.Murphy-Knox@fema.dhs.gov>; Naar, Alex (K@)} ; Nagel, Kimberly ((N(®)]

Cuvelier, Nathaniel <Nathaniel.Cuvelier@fema.dhs.gov>; (IS RelIgBIe]b;



R <2<, Don (DX @) ; Nehls, Ren <Ren.Nehls@fema.dhs.gov>; NOAA-LNO <NOAA-

I ICIRER X2 (b)(6) DHS NOC SWO Email Address|®)(®) DHS NOC DOD Email Address

| Norma Gamero[(N(S) ; Noverio, Cara
Obong, Roberto [(YXE)

O'Daniel, Keith <keith.odaniel@fema.dhs.gov>; Oneil, V ()X ()]

CLEE () (6)
(b)(6) per DOD

; Ops Special

Crager, Patricia Lea

B(b)(6) per DOD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pe(r )D(OT

; Sara Gustafson

Schaefer, Margaret () N(3)]
Schuster, Adam{{(YX @)

Senate EOC
; Sension, Paul <paul.sension2@fema.dhs.gov>; Sergeant of Arms Risk Threat &
Management [((JR(&)) ; Langford, Shani <shani.langford @fema.dhs.gov>; Short, Joseph

<Joseph.Short@fema.dhs.gov>; Simpson, Henry (External) (K@) Sims, Cammye
(b) (6) ; Smith, Hugh <hugh.t.smith@fema.dhs.gov>; Soucie, Eric <Eric.Soucie@fema.dhs.gov>;

Specht, Jessica <jessica.specht@fema.dhs.gov>; Spriggs, Tim (K@)
Sprouse, Mark (KB ; Stafford, John
<lonnie.stancil@fema.dhs.gov>; Stephen Brubaker [(JK(®)
<stephen.jaros@fema.dhs.gov>; Steve Lowery ((§K()) ; Cereghino, Steven
<steven.cereghino@fema.dhs.gov>; Strambler, Christopher <christopher.strambler@ed.gov>; Strategic Information
Division (K@) ; Strenger, Joshua <joshua.strenger@fema.dhs.gov>; Strickler, Craig
<Craig.Strickler@fema.dhs.gov>; Suitland Megacenter (IO NEOIQIONEEBEEREE ; Sutphin, Bruce
<Bruce.Sutphin@fema.dhs.gov>; (I N EERIE) Szakal, Keith J. A.

(b) (6) ; Tarshia Freeman [(N(®)) ; Tatiana Perez
(b) (6) ; Reese, Teagan <teagan.reese@fema.dhs.gov>; McKeon, Thomas
<thomas.mckeon@fema.dhs.gov>; Thomas, Michael ([(s)N(&)) Thomas, Robert

<robert.thomas@fema.dhs.gov>; Tierney, MaryAnn <MaryAnn.Tierney@fema.dhs.gov>; Bourdeau, Timothy

; Smith, Timothy <Timothy.Smith5@fema.dhs.gov>; Todd Jasper

Kreitzer, Tom (External) (X)) ; Treasury
Trevorrow, Jake <jake.trevorrow@fema.dhs.gov>; Tyrone Wells

US Capitol Police Operations
US House of

US OPM Situation

; 0ps center
VA Integrated Operations Center (VA I10C) Watch Officer () R(S)] ; Vandervliet,
Jason[(9)N(S); ; Varnadore Williams [(QN(®) ; VDEM R7

; Stancil, Lonnie
; Jaros, Stephen




(b) (6) Victor Calloway (K@)
Scannelli, Vincent (External) (X&) Virginia State EOC[(QX®) ; Wall,

Kenneth <Kenneth.Wall2@fema.dhs.gov>; Ware Jr, Lawrence <lawrence.warejr@fema.dhs.gov>; Watchofficer, DOH

(DOH) ((IXG)} ; Wayne Wylie [(QXE) ; WEBB ARAM S

(b) (6) ; Weiner, Keith <Keith.Weiner@fema.dhs.gov>; (IS JIgBJe]D] William
Emslie <William.Emslie@cfpb.gov>; (IO NEA0IeI) William Liston

(b) (6) #(b)(6) per DHS Wilson, Craig
<craig.wilson@fema.dhs.gov>; Wilson, William <william.wilson@fema.dhs.gov>; Wolslayer, Kelly

<kelly.wolslayer@fema.dhs.gov>; World Bank Security Operations Cente
Command Center[(YX®)

Worldbank

Worthy, Brian
Zapata, Timothy <timothy.zapata@fema.dhs.gov>

; Yates, K[(QX©®)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NCR Daily Brief 20220811

See the attached NCR Daily Brief for August 11, 2022

Matt Scherr

Watch Analyst / NCR Watch Desk | Office of National Capital Region Coordination | Office of the Administrator
Mobile: 202.812.6166 | Watch Desk: 202.610.1483

\[oIe} (D) (6)

matthew.scherr@fema.dhs.gov

Learn more about ONCRC here.

% FEMA



From: "JCC (JMD)" [({(JX&)]

To: "Anderson, Brian W. (JMD)"
(b) (6) . "Bensley. Glenn R. (JMD)"
"Carney, Richard (JMD)'{{)X(S)] "Collier, Isaac M. (JMD)"
(b) (6) . "Curley, Alexandra (JMD)"

."EPG (JMD)"

, "Bamnes, James J. (ODAG)"

, "Gibbs, Trella

, "Hartenstine, Daniel O. (JMD)"
, "Hartle, Christopher (JMD)"

, "Heinzelman, Kate (OAG)"

, "Johnson, Nathaniel A. (JMD)"

, "McCloskey, Sharon A. (JMD)"

Subject: FW: NCR Daily Brief 20220809
Date: Tue, 9 Aug 2022 12:07:26 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: NCR Daily Brief 20220809.pdf
Inline-Images: image002.png

From: FEMA-NCR-Watch <FEMA-NCR-Watch@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 8:01 AM

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

6
; Appel, Alex (External) (X&)
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

<Robert.Carlyle@fema.dhs.gov>; (SIS FI=@BI0]b]
DUTY-OFFICER GMB (X
CBRN <CBRN@fema.dhs.gov>; Chandler, Anna{{sJX({&)) Benard, Charles (CTR)

(b) (6) ; Childs, Victoria <Victoria.Childs@fema.dhs.gov>; Chiles Jr, Douglas [{JX(S)} -
(b)(6) per DOD Christina Lamb [{(sJX(8)] ;

Burnette, Christopher <christopher.burnette@fema.dhs.gov>; Hammond, Christopher
<Christopher.Hammond2 @fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher <christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; QIQLCIEE
{(b)(6) per DOD Robinson,

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
Fassak, Laura [(QX®)

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
<Garrett.Adams@fema.dhs.gov>; Crosby, Gaven <gaven.crosby@fema.dhs.gov>; Gentry, Eric[()N(S)]
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

Jenkins, Angela (X))
Greenberg, Jeremy <jeremy.greenberg@fema.dhs.gov>; (YIS NI BI6]D)
; Canaday, John[(X@) John Scherer (@)
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
; Kadesch, Kim <Kim.Kadesch@fema.dhs.gov>; Kalinowski, Paul {(SJR(&)] ; Karl

Millard {(s)K(S)] Karp, Max <max.karp@fema.dhs.gov>; DiServio, Kathleen

<Kathleen.DiServio@fema.dhs.gov>; Barton, Keith R <keith.barton@fema.dhs.gov>; Williams, Kelly

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

[ Lauren Eagar{{)N(9)] Benning, Lenny (cfpb.gov)
<Lenny.Benning@cfpb.gov>; (I RRSIER (=11 (o] g W DTN =Yg o1 Wae [ [ (=151 Lewis, Leviticus
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
Contractor) ((JN(S)] MD Joint Operations Center((9)R®)] Melinda Salata
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

| Norma Gamero [()N(9)] ; Noverio, Cara
Obong, Roberto [(YXE)

O'Daniel, Keith <keith.odaniel@fema.dhs.gov>; Oneil, V ()X ()]

opscop (OO
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




(b) (6) >; Victor Calloway [(YX@)
Scannelli, Vincent (External) (X&) ; Virginia State EOC (@) ; Wall,

Kenneth <Kenneth.Wall2@fema.dhs.gov>; Ware Jr, Lawrence <lawrence.warejr@fema.dhs.gov>; Watchofficer, DOH

(DOH) ((IXG)} ; Wayne Wylie [(QXE) ; WEBB ARAM S
(b) (6) Weiner, Keith <Keith.Weiner@fema.dhs.gov>; [()I()Nel=IgBIe]b) William

Emslie <William.Emslie@cfpb.gov>; (IO NEAIeI) ; William Liston
(b) (6) #(b)(6) per DHS Wilson, Craig
<craig.wilson@fema.dhs.gov>; Wilson, William <william.wilson@fema.dhs.gov>; Wolslayer, Kelly
<kelly.wolslayer@fema.dhs.gov>; World Bank Security Operations Center (K@)
Command Center (K@) Worthy, Brian

Zapata, Timothy <timothy.zapata@fema.dhs.gov>

; Worldbank

; Yates, K[(QX©®)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] NCR Daily Brief 20220809

See the attached NCR Daily Brief for August 9, 2022

Matt Scherr

Watch Analyst / NCR Watch Desk | Office of National Capital Region Coordination | Office of the Administrator
Mobile: 202.812.6166 |Watch Desk: 202.610.1483

\[eIle(b) (6)

matthew.scherr@fema.dhs.gov

Learn more about ONCRC here.

¥ FEMA



B OO CH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ICE
peg " T (b) (6)

Ce: {B)(B). (B)7)(C) per ICE {USCIS official) (b) ( ) ) b][G), (b)(?){C) per ICE

(b)(6), (b)(/)(C) per ICE

(b) (6)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: DOJ Grants
Date: Mon, 21 Mar 2022 20:30:18 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: OAW _Statement of Work.pdf; Operation Allies Welcome Cost Analysis-03.10.2022.pdf
Inline-Images: image001.png

Attached is the statement of work and cost analysis for Loudon County Sheriff’s Office. They requested the statement
of work remain confidential because it outlines their operational posture during the operation. Let me know what else
is needed, or what | can do to help facilitate this process.

The sheriff did have questions about the grant process.

Sheriff Chapman is curious about how the grant waorks in terms of reimbursement. How often are we reimbursed?
What is the grant name? Who is the administrator? What data is needed from us to receive reimbursement?

V/R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ICE

Operation Allies Welcome
UCG Director of Public Safety

(b) (6)

From:[(5)X()) (b)(6) Loudoun Email Address

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:31 AM

1H(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ICE
Cc: (b) (6) (b)(6) Loudoun Email Address|

Subject: RE: DOJ Grants

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, you can click on report .

Thanks for your patience with this submission. | have received approval to send over the statement of work and
financial analysis for your review and submission. We do ask that you keep the statement of work confidential, as it
contains some of our operational posture for the operation. Overall, if we maintain our current overtime staffing for

{DN7HE]} par DHS; {b)(4) per ICH

the OAW operation, we are requesting a total of to cover our expenditures through the end of September
2022. Please review the attachments and let me know if you need additional information or have any questions.




Sheriff Chapman is curious about how the grant works in terms of reimbursement. How often are we reimbursed?
What is the grant name? Who is the administrator? What data is needed from us to receive reimbursement? I’'m sure
there will be more information to come regarding the process, but if you have a few minutes to fill in any of the details
or if you want to chat on the phone for a few minutes, that would be helpful.

Thanks for your help with this and let me know what else is needed to get this across the finish line. Talk soon!

(b) (6)

Loudoun County Sheriff's Office
Administrative and Technical Services
803 Sycolin Rd SE | Leesburg, VA 20175

(b)(6) Loudoun Email Address|
sheriff.loudoun.gov

From: (K@)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 18:30

18 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ICE

Subject: RE: DOJ Grants

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) per ICE]
Hi

Thank you for the follow up on this. We have the financial analysis ready and | just got a copy of the statement of work
this afternoon. I’'m away this week for training in Richmond, but will review the documentation and get it over to you
as soon as possible. I'm glad to hear that the patrols are visible and helping ease concern. I'll be in touch soon. Thanks.

(b) (6)

Loudoun County Sheriff's Office
Administrative and Technical Services Division
803 Sycolin Rd SE | Leesburg, VA 20175

(b)(6) Loudoun Email Address|

sheriff.loudoun.gov

From: [((JIONOIG (SN LElgle=

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 2:48 PM

To: [(ON(®) (b)(6) Loudoun Email Address

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOJ Grants

(b) (6)

Good afternoon. | am following up with last weeks conversation. | had a meeting with my supervisor today and she said
once we receive the operation plan and cost estimate we can submit that up to DOJ to move the grant process forward.

| also wanted to say that the presence of LCSO is appreciated. The extra patrol cars in the area are visible and | am sure
that puts the local community at ease also. Let me know if you need anything from us.

V/R



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per ICE]

Operation Allies Welcome
UCG Director of Public Safety

(b) (6)



Operation Allies Welcome Overtime Analysis

PATROL DEPUTIES
March 8- September 30, 2022

March

April

May

June

July

August
September

Total number of
days/hours/cost

**Average Houlry OT Rate consists of U2-U8

SRO
March 9-June 15, 2022; August 25- September 30, 2022

AVG HOURLY OT RATE  [COST PER MONTH
March (b)(7)(E) per DHS; (b)(4) per ICE
April
May
June

July

August
September
Total number of
days/hours/cost

**Spring Break, Memorial Day, Labor Day-not inlcuded



From: "Iverson, Dena (PAO)" <{{JX{5)

To: "McQuaid, Nicholas (CRM)" <{{)X(&)]

Cc: "Stueve, Joshua (PAO)" ({JN(E))] >, "Chambers, Kevin (ODAG)"
(b) (6) 3

Subject: Threats to school board members
Date: Wed. 12 Jan 2022 01:05:04 +0000
Importance: Normal

Hi Nick,

Following up on our call earlier, highlighted below are the incidents that Reuters asked if we were investigating for their
story about threats to school officials. We are providing the following statement and background to them (We also sent
this to the Washington Post, they have a separate story tomorrow looking at the fallout at NASB after they sent their
letter). Sharing with you the specific incidents that Reuters has identified as potential criminal threats so that your folks
can evaluate them in your usual process. I'm going to talk to them on the phone tomorrow and will let you know if they
are including any additional incidents in their reporting.

Dena

Statement from a Justice Department spokesperson:

“The Justice Department has no greater responsibility than keeping the American people safe. The Department has
taken action in a wide range of contexts to keep the American people safe by preventing violence and threats of
violence. These include, among others, efforts to protect the safety of those who are threatened because of the jobs
they hold— such as, Members of Congress; election officials and workers; judges; law enforcement officers;
prosecutors; flight crews and flight attendants; and school administrators, board members, teachers, and staff. The
Justice Department’s efforts are aimed at identifying, and, where appropriate, prosecuting violence and threats of
violence that violate federal law.”

Background attributable to a Justice Department Official:

The Attorney General’s memo was implemented as directed, including the requirement for US Attorneys to open lines
of communication with local partners within 30 days and the creation of a task force. The department does not
comment on potential criminal investigations.

Reuters Questions:

s In his Oct. 4 memo, AG Garland directed the FBI and U.S. Attorney’s offices in each judicial district to convene
meetings with local leaders to discuss threat response and reporting. Have those meetings taken place, and if so,
in how many districts? If not, when will they take place?

« DOIJ has also said a new task force would be convened that included U.S. attorneys, the FBI, the national security
division and others. Has that task force been created? If so, who are the members? Who is heading that effort?
Have they begun meeting yet? If it has not yet been set up, when will that happen? What will be the task force’s
mandate/scope?

+ How many tips have come in on the DOJ’s tip line on this issue? Is that the only mechanism through which the
DOIJ is launching local investigations? If not, is the department reaching out proactively to districts where the
threats have been made public or receiving leads on cases directly from local law enforcement?

« Have you coordinated at all with the DHS to investigate any threats against school board members?

« The FBI recently confirmed a new threat tag for those made against school officials/teachers. Has the FBI
collected any reports using the new tag? Approximately how many instances? Have any of them led to criminal
investigations? If so, how many?



« What is the bar for launching a criminal investigation into some of the behavior/threats that the DOJ has been
made aware of?

« Has the FBI or DOJ communicated with local authorities in Pennsbury, PA, where we understand some
threatening messages were passed on through your tip line? If so, what is the status of the investigation into tips
received from Pennsbury, and why has there been no follow up?

« Has the FBI or DOJ communicated with local officials in Loudoun County, VA, or been involved in investigating
threats made against school board members there? Specifically, has the FBI played any role in investigating
threats towards school board chair Brenda Sheridan that were made between April 2021 and now?

« The local sheriff’s office in Loudoun said they reached a dead end investigating a death threat emailed to
Sheridan from [{SJN(&)] on June 23 because it “yielded multiple IP addresses from another part of
the United States.” The email said, “Brenda, | am going to gut you like the fat fucking pig you are when I find
you.” Is the FBI investigating, and what progress has been made? Does this fall into the category of threats that
you would be able to prosecute, and what resources would you use?

« Has the FBI or DOJ been involved in investigating several instances of harassment of school board member
Jennifer Jenkins in Brevard County, Florida, including false child abuse claims filed against her? If so, what have
those investigations turned up?

« Has the FBI or DOJ been involved in investigating a threat sent to Seattle school board chair Chandra Hampson
on April 20, which read, “You realize how fucking idiotic you look for making those poor kids go thru another
door for the sake of homeless that are carrying a sword! Shame on you old cunt, if | find your address you're
done for bitch.” If so, what's the status of that investigation?

Dena Iverson
Principal Deputy Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice






